



February 18, 2010

City of Las Vegas Planning & Development
400 Stewart Ave.
Las Vegas, NV 89101

To Whom It May Concern:

We are respectfully submitting this application for a Special Use Permit/Variance of distance restrictions with the department of Planning & Development. This permit is for Toma Herfi, Inc. dba Durango Market, located at 6955 N. Durango Drive, Suite 114, Las Vegas, NV 89149.

Our SUP/Variance is for a conversion of the existing liquor license use. We seek to have Durango Market's Liquor License changed from a Beer/Wine License to a Package Liquor License. Originally, this was the preferred use by my client, however when the original application was submitted they did not move forward on the Package Liquor use.

Currently, Durango Market has 2 employees, and operates during the hours of: 8:00am - 10:00pm.

This application meets all current City of Las Vegas codes and regulations. We respectfully ask for your approval of this SUP/Variance for the sole purpose of operating a convenience store with Package Liquor.

Respectfully,

Nathaniel Taylor

Eddie Marogi

SUP-37739

TAYLOR CONSULTING GROUP LLC, P.O. BOX 750521, LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89136
(702) 280.6175

www.thetaylorconsultinggroup.com

RECEIVED

MAR 22 2010